



Morten Bjernvig

SAP Principle Consultant
Analytics, SAC, BO, Data Services, BW

mob@effectuate.dk
+45 27 12 20 23

PROFILE

I have worked with data, analytics and reporting since 2008, getting experience with many different types of software mainly within the world of SAP. I hold valid certifications in both SAP HANA, SAP Analytics Cloud and SAP BusinessObjects and besides having worked with SAP software, I also have experience with Microsoft SQL Server and Oracle in relation to data modeling and SQL.

I have vast experience from the life science industry as I have been working 4 years for Novo Nordisk in a GxP compliant setup where I was one of the key reporting specialists working on Novo Nordisk's LIMS reporting solution. I understand the principles of validation, test and documentation when implementing solutions for companies within highly regulated areas.

I have studied Global Business Engineering at DTU and a few years into my career I decided to study financial and management accounting (HD Regnskab & Økonomistyring) at Copenhagen Business School.

I am keen on learning new technologies and continuously join SAP webinars, SAP conferences etc. to keep up to date with the latest advancements.

TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY

SAP areas:	HANA (certified), SAC (Certified) and BO (certified), BW
SAP reporting appl. areas:	FI, COPA, HR
Other reporting appl. areas:	Labvantage (LIMS), QHSE, CRM, Sales
Front-ends:	SAC, BEx, WebI, Analysis for Office, Information Design Tool, Dashboards, Toad
Data-warehouses:	SAP BW
Databases & ETL:	HANA, Oracle, MSSQL, MySQL, Data Services
Languages:	SQL, ABAP, Java, HTML

RECENT PROJECTS

BW/SAC Consultant (DLG, Remote, Denmark)

2020

Integrating BW on HANA with SAP Analytics Cloud to be able to make direct live connections against BW. Configuring CORS and SameSite cookies on BW.

Technologies: BW on HANA | SAP Analytics Cloud

BO/SQL Developer (Novo Nordisk, Bagsværd, Denmark)

2020

Developing real-time automated environmental monitoring trend reports in Web Intelligence on complex Oracle SQL queries (derived queries) defined in Information Design Tool. Gathering business requirements and assisting in validation of the reports including writing functional and technical specifications and defining test plan and test cases.

Technologies: SQL | Web Intelligence | Information Design Tool | Toad | Oracle

BO/SQL Developer (Novo Nordisk, Bagsværd, Denmark)

2020

Set up a monitoring solution on automatic printing of Web Intelligence reports to track whether report PDF prints are successful. Data sources included a combination of historical LIMS data and BO auditing data using a mix of freehand SQL in the report query and the BO Auditing universe. The BO Auditing universe was enhanced to provide data in a structure that would make it easy to merge data in the Web Intelligence document.

Technologies: SQL | Web Intelligence | Information Design Tool | BO Auditing | Toad

EDUCATION

Global Business Engineering

(Technical University of Denmark in 2009)

HD - Graduate Diploma in Business Administration in Financial and Management Accounting (Copenhagen Business School in 2015)

LANGUAGES

Danish (Native)

English (Professional)

Employment

2008 - 2011: Capacent

2011 - 2012: KPMG

2012 - 2014: Ørsted

2014 - 2015: Ascendi

2015 - 2020: Neon Analytic

2020 - present: Effectuate

WHO USES MY WORK

Novo Nordisk
British American Tobacco
Ørsted
ISS
DLG